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ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT, INC
P.0O. Box 1001
King George, VA 22485

September 11, 2006
USNRC
Region I

475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Attn: LAT : 03064353

Engineering Construction Support, Inc. is requesting the transfer of their license # 45-
25381-01 to Material Inspection & Testing Group, Inc.

Material Inspection & Testing Group, Inc is aware of all commitments of ECSI's license
and agrees to follow all guidelines and procedures associated with license # 45-25381-01.

ECSI has no need to continue holding a NRC license as the only gage owned by ECSI
was transferred in 01/2005.

Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

Iph RFitzwater
President
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MATERIAL INSPECTION & TESTING GROUP, INC.

100. A INTERSTATLE BUSINESS PARK
FREDERICKSBURG, VIRGINIA 22405

Phone: 540-604-7315
Fax: 540-368-5725

September 13, 2006

US NRC Region 1
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Attn: LAT

Material Inspection & Testing Group, Inc. is requesting to take over license # 45 25381-01
from Engineenng Construction Support, Inc.

In response to publicadon # 1556 appendix “C”, the following is submitted:

1.
2.
3.

4,
5.

9.

10.

11.

Material Inspecnon Group, Inc.

Brenda Collier at 540-604-7315

Curt Collier — current RSO of ECSI license# 45-25381-01 will be the RSO for
Matenal Inspection & Testing Group, Inc.

ECSIis cutrently still in business, but does not need an NRC hcense

ECSI has offered to transfer the license # 45-25381-01 to Material Inspection &
Testung Group, Inc. The owner of ESCI — Ralph Fitzwater — has no ownership in
Material Inspection & Testing Group, Inc.

Material Inspection & Testing Group, Inc. will follow the same guidelines as ESC]
undet license # 45-25381-01.

ESCT has no nuclear density gages. Matexal Inspection & Testing Group, Inc.
requests to take possession of the gages and storage facility under license # 45-
30970-01 when Material Inspection & Testing Group, Inc. is issued a license by
NRC.

ESCI will no longer carry a license once transferred to Material Inspection & Testing
Group, Inc. as ECSI has no gages

ECSI has previously transferred its only gage to license # 45-30970-01, therefore
there ate no records to be transferred from ECSI 1o Matenal Inspection & Testing
Group, Inc.

Material Tnspection & Testmg Group, Inc. will take over the stomge facility
approved under license # 45-30970-01.

Material Inspection & Testing Group, Inc. agrees to assume full liability for the
storage facility under license # 45-30970-01.
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MATERIAL INSPECTION & TESTING GROUP, INC.
100-A INTERSTATE BUSINESS PARK
FREDERICKSBURG, VIRGINIA 22405

Phone: 540-604-7315
Fax: 540-368-5725

September 13, 2006

US NRC Region 1
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Attn: TAT
continued — page 2

12. Material Inspection & Testing Group, Inc. agrees to follow all tequirements currently
followed by ECSI license # 45-25381-01.
13. Material Inspection & Testing Group, Inc. agrees to abide by all commitments
previously made to NRC by ECSL
14. A letter from ECSI requesting to transfer license # 45-25381-01to Material
Inspection & Testing Group, Inc. is attached.
. Material Inspection & Testing Group, Inc. agtees to follow all requirements under
Licensc # 45-25381-01.

—
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It 15 asked that this request be expedited so as Matetial Inspection & Testing Group, Inc can
take over the gauges under license # 45-30970-01 as I have been informed license # 45-
30970-01 will no longer be valid by 9/18/06.

Thank you for your time with this matter.

Sincerely,

g (bl

Office Manager/Sec./Treasurer



